



60-39, Gasan-dong, Gumchon-gu
Seoul 153-801, Korea

Tel : 82-2-2033-1110
Fax : 82-2-2033-1222
espark@lge.com

Aug 19, 2006

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Div.
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

In re: LG Electronics Inc.
FCC ID: BEJKE600
Request for Short-Term Confidentiality

To Whom It May Concern:

LG acknowledges that because a request from LG was not made to extend the short term confidentiality after the initial 45 days, initial short term confidentiality for BEJKE600 has expired. LG also acknowledges that during the time between the end of the initial short term confidentiality request and the time that short term confidentiality is reinstated information listed under the initial short term confidentiality request was made public knowledge.

LG Electronics requests that Short Term Confidentiality be reinstated for FCC ID: BEJKE600 under the original request letter conditions since the mass production for FCC ID: BEJKE600 is not started yet .

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be 'E.S. Park', written over a horizontal line.

E.S.Park
Chief Research Engineer
Mobile Communication Testing Lab.
LG Electronics Inc.